"Day, Jim" To <bkunjan@awexp.com.au>, <bjwood@awexp.com.au>,
<Jim.Day@santos.com> "Buick, Glen" <Glen.Buick@santos.com>,

12/09/2008 09:03 AM <drilling.reports@ga.gov.au>, "Clifford, Jenni"
: cc

bcc

Subject Henry 2

Current operation : Drilling ahead in Waarre A at 1983m

Drilled the top Waarre A at 06:30hrs.

WAARRE | 1956.0m [-1693.7m SS]35.7m Low] 103.3 High
A MDRT MSL to Prog to Henry 1

Gas peak 700+ U Break down 97/2/1/trace/trace
CO2: 1996 ppm

Jim Day
Operations Geology

Santos Ltd
Santos Centre

60 Flinders Street
Adelaide SA 5000

ph: 08 8116 7752
mob: 0407200747
email: jim.day@santos.com

From: Geo [mailto:geo@oceanpatriot.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 12 September 2008 07:59

To: Day, Jim

Cc: Pietsch, Andy

Subject: Henry 2

Guys
To avoid the confusion 06:00hr depth was 1951m — we were not in the Waarre at this time.

Note you can probably see a dip in the middle of the gas data as there was a pipe connection just
after the gas peak came up.

Hope this helps with the interpretation on your screen.



John

Have you noted the CO2 on the mudlog and report.

Santos

Santos Ltd A.B.N. 80 007 550 923

Disclaimer: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed and
may be confidential or contain privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any perusal, use, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly
prohibited.
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